LISBON BOARD OF PUBLIC AFFAIRS Lisbon Water and Sewer 330-424-3521

WATER USE ADVISORY

Date: June 10, 2024

To: Lisbon Water Consumer

From: Chris Peterson

Dear Water Customer:

Your water service will be disrupted Thursday June 13th, 2024, to allow for the installation of a new connection to our system. The work should take place between 2am to 12pm. We apologize for this inconvenience.

YOU ARE ADVISED TO BOIL YOUR WATER BEFORE CONSUMING OR USE AN ALTERNATIVE SOURCE OF DRINKING WATER SUCH AS BOTTLED WATER FROM THE TIME THE WORK BEGINS AT 2AM UNTIL YOU RECEIVE NOTIFICATION THAT THE BOIL ORDER HAS BEEN LIFTED. ONCE THE WATER SERVICE HAS BEEN RESTORED, FLUSH WATER FROM ALL THE TAPS USED FOR DRINKING AND COOKING FOR AT LEAST 3 MINUTES. WATER SHOULD BE BROUGHT TO A ROLLING BOIL AND BOILED FOR AT LEAST ONE MINUTE BEFORE CONSUMPTION. THIS IS ONLY A PRECAUTION. WATER SAMPLES WILL BE COLLECTED AND ANALYZED TO CONFIRM GOOD WATER OUALITY.

This project may also cause additional disruptions in water quality including discolored water and/or potentially a temporary increase in lead levels in the drinking water.

As a standard practice the USEPA recommends the following actions to reduce possible lead exposure in drinking water:

- If water has not been used for several hours, run the tap until there is a noticeable temperature drop. Then, run water for 30 seconds to 3 minutes before using it for drinking and cooking. This helps flush water that may have contained lead that may have leached from plumbing.
- Use cold water for cooking, drinking, and preparing baby formula. Boiling the water will not reduce lead.
- Clean your faucet aerator regularly.

For additional information visit drinktap.org or www.epa.gov/safewater/lead.

Thank you for your cooperation. Please contact Lisbon Water Department at 330-424-3521 Ext 1850 or 1851 should you have any questions or visit our website for updates: www.lisbonvillage.org.